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Revised Valuation report

4 messages

rakesh jagetiya <rakeshjagetiya@rediffmail.com> Tue, Aug 9, 2022 at 1:40 PM
To: anirban.roy@rkassociates.org
Cc: tarun.gosh@rkassociates.org

Dear Mr. Anirban


Kindlt refer to our discussion regarding change in the valuation report Please find the valuation report 

and Registered Gift deed in the name of Mr. Akhil Agarwal.


Please share the revised report at earliest in the Name of Mr. Akhil Agarwal


Thanks & Regards


Rakesh Jagetiya 

9099004173


2 attachments

Gift_Deed_of_Kolkatta_land_of_KKA_to_ARA_dt._25-3-2022_1_.pdf

2959K

Valuation_Report.pdf

5778K

Anirban Roy <anirban.roy@rkassociates.org> Tue, Aug 9, 2022 at 3:58 PM
To: Uttara Tyagi <uttara.tyagi@rkassociates.org>, Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>
Cc: "Mohit Agarwal (Executive Sr. Vice President), R.K Associates" <mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org>, Tarun Ghosh
<tarun.ghosh@rkassociates.org>, rajat Choudhary <rajat.choudhary@rkassociate.org>

Dear Team,

Client is asking to submit a revised report on this assignment, as the owner of the property is changed. 

Previous owner - Mr. Kamlesh Agarwal
Present owner -   Mr.Akhil Agarwal

Client is ready to pay the professional charges for this work. 

Requesting you to check whether we are good to go with this assignment. 

The Gift deed and our previous made valuation report shared below.
[Quoted text hidden]
-- 

For any queries, please contact the undersigned,

With deep Regards,

Anirban Roy,
Senior Business Analyst,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=545a126757&view=att&th=18281a8b8dc64f92&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=545a126757&view=att&th=18281a8b8dc64f92&attid=0.2&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
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____________________________________________

R.K Associates Valuers & Techno Engineering Consultants (P) Ltd.,

Mobile: +91-6294524327 & 7407814478 

=============================================================================== 

We assure our best services and response to you all the time.

In case of any concern regarding our services, you may refer to the escalation matrix below to reach out to my
manager/ supervisor or write to us at valuers@rkassociates.org regarding your concern.

 

First Level Escalation - Mr. Tarun Ghosh--Regional Manager(Eastern Zone) --tarun.ghosh@rkassociates.org-- +91
8588823177

Second Level Escalation - Mr. Paramjit Kumar– Sr. General Manager- paramjit.kumar@rkassociates.org– +91-
9892318899

Kolkata Regional Office: Office No.912, Delta House 4, Government Place(North), Opp. Raj Bhawan, Kolkata, W.B-
700001  
Contact No.- +91-6294524327,   +91-7407814478

Corporate Office: D-39, Sector-2, Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301

( 91-120 4110117 / 4324647


Other Offices at : Mumbai | Pune | Dehradun | Lucknow | Shahjahanpur

For more details, log on to www.rkassociates.org 

Note : The e-mail content is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient/s and may contain material that
is CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVATE COMPANY INFORMATION. Any review or reliance by others or copying or distribution
or forwarding of any or all of the contents in this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have erroneously received
this message, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Before opening any attachments please check them
for viruses and defects.
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Gift_Deed_of_Kolkatta_land_of_KKA_to_ARA_dt._25-3-2022_1_.pdf
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5778K

Anirban Roy <anirban.roy@rkassociates.org> Wed, Aug 10, 2022 at 2:35 PM
To: rakesh jagetiya <rakeshjagetiya@rediffmail.com>

mailto:valuers@rkassociates.org
mailto:paramjit.kumar@rkassociates.org
http://www.rkassociates.org/
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=545a126757&view=att&th=1828225e373549b5&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=182821ded4554d45d6d1&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=545a126757&view=att&th=1828225e373549b5&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=182821ded4640a61a762&safe=1&zw


8/10/22, 2:57 PM Rkassociates.org Mail - Revised Valuation report

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=545a126757&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1740670442660056978&simpl=msg-f%3A1740670442… 3/3

Cc: Tarun Ghosh <tarun.ghosh@rkassociates.org>, rajat Choudhary <rajat.choudhary@rkassociate.org>, Uttara Tyagi
<uttara.tyagi@rkassociates.org>, Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>, "Mohit Agarwal (Executive Sr. Vice President),
R.K Associates" <mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org>, "Accounts R.K Associates" <accounts@rkassociates.org>, Pushpendra
Lakhera <pushpendra.lakhera@rkassociate.org>

Dear Sir,

As per discussion, the professional fees for the assignment will be Rs 35000+GST+OPE. We will share Tax Invoice within
the EOD.Requesting you to process the payment at the earliest. So that we could start our valuation work at the earliest.

Requesting you to please mention the purpose for which the valuation is required.

Please acknowledge the same in this mail chain. 

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

Anirban Roy <anirban.roy@rkassociates.org> Wed, Aug 10, 2022 at 2:48 PM
To: "Accounts R.K Associates" <accounts@rkassociates.org>
Cc: Tarun Ghosh <tarun.ghosh@rkassociates.org>, rajat Choudhary <rajat.choudhary@rkassociate.org>, Uttara Tyagi
<uttara.tyagi@rkassociates.org>, Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>, "Mohit Agarwal (Executive Sr. Vice President),
R.K Associates" <mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org>, Pushpendra Lakhera <pushpendra.lakhera@rkassociate.org>

Dear Accounts Team.

Please raise a tax invoice of Rs 35,000+GST+OPE against sayuri infrastructure pvt.ltd.valuation work.

The GST details and registered office address could be accessed from the previous tax invoice (whose valuation we did
in FY 2021-22, VIS(2021-22)-PL994-Q204-858-1095) attached below. 

Please share the Tx invoice aT the EOD. So that payment could be done within tomorrow.
[Quoted text hidden]
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